# Bio-Data

# **Dr.Dighe Balasaheb Manohar**

Email-Id: dighebalam37@gmail.com Contact No. 9579807578 / 9822291509

#### **Residential Address:**

Dattakunj-Aashirwad Appartment, Near Don Bakers School, Dhurva Nagar, Nashik -422007 (Maharashtra)

#### Official Address:

School of Humanities and Social Sciences, Yashwantrao Chvan Maharashtra Open University, Nashik -422222 (Maharashtra)



## **Profile:**

Dr.Balasaheb Dighe is currently working as the Assistance Professor in the School of Open and Distance Learning, Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune. He has a teaching experience of Ten years. He has worked for Marathi Literature. He has participated in more than forty seminars and has been paper presenter in more than 15 seminars, Workshops and Conferences. He has published his writing in Many Marathi Diwali Issues and Journals. He has his notable participation in poetry recitation, Story Reading and in several debates too. He has taken several social initiatives to inculcate moral values and develop healthy life. He has delivered many encouraging and motivational talks and lectures on various Topics.

# **Educational Qualification:**

M.A.Marathi (NET), Ph.D.

M.Lib.& I.Sc. (SET)

## **Certificate Courses:**

- 1. Completed Basic Course of Sahaj Soppi Modi Lipi, August -2015.
- 2. Completed Certificate Programme in Counsellor Training (CPCT), Y.C.M.O.U.Nashik February 2023.

## **Present Position**:

 Academic Coordinator/ Assistant Professor from Dt.13 March 2024 to till to date School of Humanities and Social Sciences, Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University, Nashik.

#### **Previous Position:**

- 1. Assistant Professor (Contractual) School of Open and Distance Learning, Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune From: September -2021 to Dt.12 March 2024.
- 2. Study Centre Co-ordinator, School of Education, Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune From: 9<sup>th</sup> October -2020 to till Date.

- 3. Academic Coordinator (Marathi) School of Open and Distance Learning, Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune From: September -2021 to till Date.
- 4. Program Coordinator (M.A.) School of Open and Distance Learning, Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune From: September -2021 to till Date.

# **Academic Experience:**

- 1. Worked as a Contributory Assistant Professor at U.G. Level (B.A. I, II & III) in the Department of Marathi, M.E.S.Night College of Arts and Commerce, Karve Road, Pune from October, 2012 to to 18, March, 2013.
- 2. Paper Setter, Evaluator & Moderator of M.A. for Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune From 2022.

## Member:

- 1. M.A.Program Advisory Committee, School of Open and Distance Learning, Saviribai Phule Pune University, Pune till Date.
- 1. M.A.Program Self Learning Study Material Editor Committee, School of Open and Distance Learning, Saviribai Phule Pune University, Pune Till Date.
- 2. B.A.Program Advisory Committee, School of Open and Distance Learning, Saviribai Phule Pune University, Pune till Date.
- 3. B.A.Program Self Learning Study Material Editor Committee, School of Open and Distance Learning, Saviribai Phule Pune University, Pune Till Date.
- 4. Examination Squad Member, for Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune, Nov./Dec.2023 Exam.
- 5. Editorial Member, Journal Shikshan Tarang, Insight Publication, Nashik, ISBN:

# **Books Under Published:**

- कार्यक्रम संयोजनातील भाषिक कौशल्ये, (तृतीय वर्ष बी.ए.) मुक्त व दूरस्थ अध्ययन प्रशाळा, सावित्रीबाई फुले पुणे विद्यापीठ, पुणे.
- 'व्यक्ती अभ्यास व गटकार्य अभ्यास'(EDU 268) , यशवंतराव चव्हाण महाराष्ट्र मुक्त विद्यापीठ, नाशिक

## Prizes:

- 1. Consolation prize awarded in discussion seminar, conducted by Board of Extra Mural studies, Savitribai Phule Pune University on the occasion of 68<sup>th</sup> Foundation day.
- 2. Secured First Prize in Essay writing completion conducted by Board of Extra –Mural Studies, Savitribai Phule Pune University on the occasion of 71<sup>st</sup> Foundation day.

# **Paper Reading:**

International Level	National Level	State Level	Total
Seminar	Seminar	Seminar	
03	10	13	26

# **Articles Published in Books/Journals/Issues:**

Books	Chapters	Journals	दिवाळी अंकातील	Conference	Total
	Pub.in		कथा	Proceedings	
	Books				
02	04	18	10	04	38

#### **Resource Person:**

- विद्या प्रबोधिनी पुणे विद्यापीठ, पुणे आयोजित शिक्षक उजळणी वर्ग : ०६
  - १.साने गुरूजी व त्यांचे जीवनकार्य, जानेवारी २०११.
  - २.शाश्वत विकासासाठी साने गुरूजींच्या मूल्यविचारांची आवश्यकता, जानेवारी २०१३.
  - ३.सोप्पी मराठी, नोव्हेंबर २०१३.
  - ४.संगणकासाठी मराठी भाषेचा वापर, मार्च-२०१४.
  - ५. MS-Excel मार्च-२०१४.
  - ६. Basic Computers ऑक्टोबर—२०१५.
- HRDC, Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune पुणे आयोजित (Short Term Course) : हस्तलिखितांचे संशोधन, संशोधन पध्दती, शिक्षक प्रशिक्षण, सध्याच्या शिक्षणपध्दतीतील गुणदोष, संगणकासाठी मराठी भाषेचा वापर, MS-Excel, Basic Computers या विषयांवर ०६ व्याख्याने

• ग्रंथअन्वेषक : बिह:शाल शिक्षण मंडळ, सावित्रीबाई फुले पुणे विद्यापीठ, पुणे

आचार्य प्र.के.अत्रे यांच्या 'कऱ्हेचे पाणी' या आत्मचरित्रावर खालील महाविद्यालयांमध्ये व्याख्याने :

अ.नं.	महाविद्यालयाचे नाव
१	राजर्षी शाहू महाविद्यालय, देवळाली प्रवरा, ता.राहुरी, जि.अहमदनगर
२	प्रतिभा अध्यापक महाविद्यालय, चिंचवडगाव
3	सहकारमहर्षी भाऊसाहेब संतुजी थोरात महाविद्यालय, संगमनेर, जि.अहमदनगर
४	रयत शिक्षण संस्थेचे, एस.एस.जी.एम. महाविद्यालय, कोपरगाव, जि.अहमदनगर
4	एस.एस.जी.एम.कॉलेज ऑफ कॉमर्स, श्रीरामपूर, अहमदनगर
Ę	सौ.सुशिलामाई काळे आर्टस, कॉमर्स व सायन्स महाविद्यालय, कोळपेवाडी
	अहमदनगर

# साने गुरूजी व्याख्यानमाला

जिल्हा परिषद प्राथमिक शाळा, माध्यमिक शाळा, अध्यापक विद्यालय, अध्यापक महाविद्यालय या ठिकाणी दरवर्षी ३० हून अधिक विना मानधन व्याख्याने

Thanking You, Yours Faithfully,

Place: Nashik.

Date: DIGHE BALASAHEB M.